

School Site Council Meeting 05/05/2021 04:00 PM

via ZOOM

Meeting Minutes
Printed: 5/6/2021 8:19 AM PT

NOTE: Due to the current closure of our school facilities, all meetings will be held via teleconference as indicated below. Meeting times may be different for each meeting. Please review the specific meeting agenda once posted on the McCabe website at www.muesd.net for meeting agendas and times. To access any board agenda, click on "Meetings" on the topright corner of this page and go to "Meetings Listing" to find the most current agenda.

A Zoom webinar link for each meeting will be posted at the top of each agenda. Due to the nature of the technology utilized for the meeting, it is possible the link may be changed after the agenda has been posted. If that is the case, and the noted link on the agenda does not work, please refer back to this page for the new online address or email <u>ContactUs@muesd.net</u>.

- 1. Call to Order
 - Mr. Phillips opened the meeting at 4:04p.m. Mr. Christensen was not in attendance.
- 2. Approve Minutes from April 14, 2021

 Motion by Strahm, second by Phillips to approve the minutes. Motion passed.
- 3. Public Input

There were no comments from the public.

- 4. New Business
 - a. Support Services

Mrs. Goff discussed the support services for Title I, DELAC, Special Education, band, and orchestra. The last day for Title I services will May 21, 2021. Band and orchestra will potentially begin in-person for advanced band and orchestra students and the drum line. The classes will immediately follow the hybrid schedule for 6th and 8th grade in the afternoons on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays. More details to come once all safety concerns and distancing has been determined for wind instruments.

- Title I End-of-Year Parent Meeting
 Title I and DELAC parent meetings have been scheduled for May 6th, 2021.
- 2. DELAC End-of-Year Parent Meeting
- 3. Special Education
- 4. Band
- 5. Orchestra

- b. 2021-2022 Preliminary Allocations; Categorical Programs
 The 2021-2022 preliminary allocations and categorical programs are
 underway and more information will be coming soon.
- c. Affirmation of Consultation with Private School Officials
- d. Child Nutrition Program Update

The lunch waiver for the child nutrition program has been extended through the 2021-2022 school year.

e. Comprehensive Sexual Health Education (AB 329)

McCabe's 8th grade class participates annually in AB329 for comprehensive sexual health education. Last year during the campus closure, Mrs. Wells presented to all 8th grade students. Hopefully we'll be able to do the same again this year.

5. Old Business

A parent survey was sent out for parent input for the 2021-2022 preliminary allocations categorical programs. Tutoring programs seem to be the greatest interest from our parent community. Our goal is to hit the six domains. One of the large pieces of the grant is 10% to fund the instructional aides to help provide services. A subgroup of students will be the first to receive the priority for services. A summer school program is a possibility and in the works. It will possibly be a 4-week course, Monday-Thursday for ELA, Math, a social/emotional learning (SEL) program as a recovery program. An SEL block may be a possibility with a school psychologist or counselor as well as electronic devices, transportation, and meals. If all goes well for summer school and funds are still available, tutoring will be offered based on the survey results. Mr. Phillips asked which grades we are leaning towards for summer school. That detail still hasn't been dialed in and will be based on which and how many teachers are available to teach during the programs.

- a. Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan
- b. In-Person Instruction Grant

The In-Person Instruction Grant is the second grant to come available to application. McCabe took a step back and wanted to be sure our staff and students were our priority. We should be able to claim a dollar amount once 8th grade comes back in-person next week in the afternoons.

- c. Title I Private School Equitable Services Consultation
 This item is currently in transition.
- d. LCAP: 2021-2022
 - 1. Stakeholder Engagement
 - 2. Annual Updates

- 3. 2021 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
- 4. Federal Addendum
- e. Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan
- f. COVID-19 Update
 - 1. In-Person Instruction

Sixth grade returned to campus in the afternoons this week in a hybrid program. TK-5th grade have returned to in-person instruction for 3-4 hours 5 days a week. Mrs. Strahm shared her excitement with having her students back in her classroom and to see their joy and excitement as they are eager to learn and be with their peers. Mrs. Pyle agreed and thanked administration for making in-person instruction a possibility.

6. Reports

Mr. Phillips, Mrs. Mendoza, Mrs. Acevas, Mrs. Strahm, and Mrs. Pyle, and Mrs. Cook have completed their 2-year term We are eternally grateful for their time and support. We'll have 3 parent vacancies for the 2021-2022 school year and 3 certificated vacancies.

7. Adjournment of Meeting

Mr. Phillips adjourned the meeting at 4:28p.m. Motion by Strahm and second by Phillips. Motion passed.

Signature #1 / Date	Signature #2 / Date